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Best regards,
Anjali

From: Sachin Ashok Pandhare

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 9:58 AM

To: Deepak Hangal; Anjali Yadav

Subject: FW: Extending stay from 45 days to 8 weeks on US business visa

FYI.

From: Sharmistha Adhya

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 9:58 AM

To: Sachin Ashok Pandhare

Cc: ESHANJ; Kiran S. N.

Subject: RE: Extending stay from 45 days to 8 weeks on US business visa

Stay approved for total 8 weeks duration. Please do not extend beyond this.

Warm Regards,
Sharmistha.

From: Sachin Ashok Pandhare

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 8:51 AM

To: Sharmistha Adhya

Cc: ESHANJ]

Subject: RE: Extending stay from 45 days to 8 weeks on US business visa

Dear Sharmishta,

Can you pl see the request below in absence of Eshan. Thanks.
Best Regards,

Sachin

From: Sachin Ashok Pandhare

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 8:48 AM

To: ESHANIJ

Subject: Extending stay from 45 days to 8 weeks on US business visa

Hi Eshan,

For one of our new customers Heidricks & Struggles in US, we are doing our first
project and a key engagement to implement salesforce.com, we started phase I of
this project, which is blue printing the roll out plans. For the project our SFDC
test manager, Vishal Gaur, had travelled to customer site (FP project) for test
planning along with H&S team on business visa. Due to changes in the scope he’s
required to stay beyond what we had anticipated and his total duration will get
extended by another 10 days. He would be completing 45 days by 18 Oct but with
the change in scope we would require him to be with the customer till 27 Oct.
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Request your approval for extending stay SFDC Test manager on business Visa upto
8 weeks.

Thanks .

Best Regards,

Sachin



